
 
 

  

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Jason McGarry, Procurement/Contracts Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: COG2025-09 – Turnkey Level II Electric Vehicle Charging  
 
DATE:  July 30, 2025 
 
 
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein.     
 

1) Is BCDCOG looking for a turn-key contractor to be the owner and operator of the charging 
network? 

a. BCDCOG will retain ownership of the equipment. The selected vendor will be 
responsible for the operation and maintenance of the charging stations for at least the 
contracted period of 5 or 10 years. BCDCOG is open to various business models for 
distribution of program income. 

 
2) Does BCDCOG require the proposed chargers to be BABA compliant? 

a. As of November 8, 2024, BCDCOG’s EECBG funding qualified for the U.S. Department of 
Energy’s Small Grants Waiver of BABA requirements (per Page 9 of the RFP). 
 

3) Can BCDCOG confirm federal funding is from the CFI grant program? 
a. The funding source is the SCEO’s SC EECBG program (per Page 5 of the RFP). 

 
4) Is the plan to pull a new service off the electrical transformers that are located near the 

parking spaces in the site pictures?? 
a. Yes. 

 
5) Can additional staff resumes appear in an appendix that does not count toward the page 

count? 
a. Yes. 

 
6) Would it be possible to extend the deadline for RFP Turnkey Level II Electric Vehicle Charging?  

a. The deadline cannot be extended. 
 

 

 
All Firms shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below and return with their 
proposal. Failure to do so will subject the proposal to rejection. 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Date      


